

REMOTE MEETING INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE ART COMMISSION MEETING ON September 15, 2020

In order to comply with all health orders and State guidelines intended to stop the spread of COVID-19 (Coronavirus), no physical location will be set up to view or participate in the Meeting.

- You can provide input/public comment for this meeting by emailing your comments to Kim Snyder (<u>kim.snyder@greeleygov.com</u>), or by calling Kim Snyder, (970) 350-9450, to provide your comments. Comments received before and throughout the meeting will be read into the record at the appropriate time.
- To view the meeting and/or participate in real-time, email Kim Snyder (<u>kim.snyder@greeleygov.com</u>) at least 1 hour before the meeting begins to receive the log-in credentials. Instructions on how to access and participate in the remote meeting will be provided at that time.

Agenda Greeley Art Commission September 15, 2020 Meeting via Zoom

REMOTE ZOOM MEETING (See instructions on the previous page regarding how to view/participate in this remote meeting.)

Members: Ed Rogers, Jim Klingman, Dik Munson, Mick Todd, Louisa Anderson, Tom Devore, Rachel Freeman, Michelle Lieser-Booren, Danyelle Butler, Caitlin Alexander, Kathy Webb, Betony Coons Committee Scope: 1% for Art Projects, Maintenance & Repairs, Deaccessions Public/Stakeholders: N/A

- 1. Call to order. This meeting will be recorded for the documentation of the official Minutes.
- 2. Introductions: CMO Staff-
- 3. City Manager's Office Presentation 2020 Tax Initiatives (15 minutes)
- 4. August Minutes for approval; see pages 4-5 of this Agenda.
- 5. Additions to the Agenda
- 6. Public Comment

7. New Business and Action Items:

- Peakview Panels Ramp committee and Staff recommend the deaccessioning of the Peakview panels. <u>ACTION: enact the second and final vote to approve deaccessioning Peakview Panels</u>. The Public Notice to deaccession the Peakview Panels has been posted to the City Boards and Commissions web page for more than 30 days with no comments noted.
- b. Alleyway Art Artist Final Proposal the Alleyway Art 2020 Selection Committee and Staff recommend the Final Proposal be approved. <u>ACTION: Vote to approve the Final Proposal as</u> <u>submitted by artist Allison Ramirez.</u>



Non-Action items below on page 3: Please read before the meeting.

These items will only be addressed if you have questions or request more information:

8. Project Reports:

- a. Skatepark Art/ Chair Tom –Installation scheduled for the morning of September 23rd
- b. City Hall MoatZart/Chair Ed On Schedule, No Update.
- c. City Center South Mural Installation tentatively scheduled for third week in September; possibly on September 14 or 16.
- d. Fire Station #6/Chair Kathy On Schedule, No Update.
- e. East Greeley Park Art/Chair Danyelle On Schedule- no activity at this time.
- f. IG Trailhead No update

9. Maintenance & Repair

- a. Rocketree Relocation Kim has scheduled Biltrite (low bidder) to move Rocketree to the new location on Sept 15, 2020.
- b. Benefits are Endless electrical has been completed
- c. Winds of Change Kim is coordinating the removal of the sculptural arch with Greenridge Construction. If there is no sight of damage to the foundation, we will contract for a replacement of 'Winds of Change' with Tom and Jean Latka.
- d. Damage to the Brook Trout (slide #14) –Lynn Casseday has been hired to repair the Trout sculpture in Promontory Park near State Farm.
- e. People Tree No Update.

Next meeting scheduled for October 20, 2020

Adjournment

Greeley Art Commission August 18, 2020 Minutes

Members Present: Ed Rogers, Jim Klingman, Dik Munson, Mick Todd, Louisa Anderson, Tom Devore, Michelle Lieser-Booren, Danyelle Butler, Betony Coons Members Absent: Rachel Freeman, Caitlin Alexander, Kathy Webb Staff Present Committee Scope: 1% for Art Projects, Maintenance & Repairs, Deaccessions Stakeholders: N/A

- 10. Call to order. This meeting was recorded for the documentation of the official Minutes.
- **11. Introductions: CMO Staff-** [TABLED for September meeting]
- 12. City Manager's Office Presentation 2020 Tax Initiatives (15 minutes) [TABLED for September meeting]
- 13. July Minutes There was a motion to approve from Tom followed by a second from Dik. The February minutes were unanimously approved.
- 14. Alleyway Art (slide # 1) The Paint the Town committee recommended artist Alison Ramirez to create a mural beginning in September 2020 at the SE corner of the Art Alleyway as shown on the slides. There was a motion to approve from Louisa followed by a second from Mick. The mural proposed by Alison Ramirez was unanimously approved.
- 15. IG Trailhead (slide #2) This Trail project is now moving forward. RAMP Committee and staff recommended moving forward with reviewing botanical drawings created by Margery Leggitt for a possible direct purchase from the 1% Art Acquisition fund; if purchased to allow Natural Areas and Trails Manager Justin Sharton to place the artwork on new trail signage at the IG trailhead. There was a motion to approve from Tom followed by a second from Louisa. The recommendation to move forward was unanimously approved.
- 16. Broadview Acres Trail (slide #4) RAMP Committee and staff recommended the stamped concrete designs for this Trail project be changed to etched and stained designs after the completion of the concrete path as a 2021 project. There was a unanimous consensus in favor of the change of scope.
- 17. Update
 - a. 'Community' by Zink Metals (slide # 3) located in the median of 11th Ave near Hwy 34 has been removed. Charlotte and Ben Zink will take ownership of the individual pieces of artwork and have agreed not to display or sell them as a whole.
- 18. Additions to the Agenda Jason called for additional participants in the "Beneficiary of Services" workshop. Ed agreed to join Louisa whom had previously volunteered.

19. Project Reports:

- a. Rocketree Relocation Kim is researching crane companies moving Rocketree to the new location
- b. People Tree The medallions should be ready in 2-3 weeks. Installation timing will depend on the availability of the crane operator.
- c. Sculpture on Loan The 'Feather' sculpture by Kirk Seese will be installed downtown in August.
- d. Skatepark Art/ Chair Tom –-Joshua Goss is actively working on the final piece for Peakview Park. We might be looking at a late August install.
- e. City Hall MoatZart/Chair Ed Install date extended Bimmer Torres has been given a time extension for the installation. The panels are taking longer than expected to be delivered that he will paint on. The contractual agreement has been extended to the end of September but he anticipates installing before then.
- f. City Center South Mural On Schedule-
- g. East Greeley Park Art/Chair Danyelle On Schedule- no activity at this time.
- h. Fire Station #6/Chair Kathy On Schedule-

20. Deaccessions -

- a. India/Hindu Art (slide #12) Lori Smith, family member of Wheeler who donated the piece to the City has been contacted and has agreed to pick up and take ownership of the artwork
- b. Peakview Panels (slide # 13) the deaccessioning of the Peakview Panels is to be posted to the City Boards and Commissions web page for 30 days before bringing the process back to the Art Commission for a final vote.

21. Maintenance & Repair

- a. 'Winds of Change' (slide #14) Kim is coordinating the removal of the sculptural arch with Greenridge Construction. If there is no sight of damage to the foundation, we will contract for a replacement of 'Winds of Change' with Tom and Jean Latka.
- b. Damage to the Brook Trout (slide #14) –Lynn Casseday has been hired to repair the Trout sculpture in Promontory Park near State Farm.

Next Art Commission meeting scheduled for September 15, 2020

The meeting was adjourned.